

# William & Mary Law Review

---

Volume 26 (1984-1985)  
Issue 5

Article 15

---

June 1985

## Index Digest (v. 26)

Follow this and additional works at: <https://scholarship.law.wm.edu/wmlr>

---

### Repository Citation

*Index Digest (v. 26)*, 26 Wm. & Mary L. Rev. 935 (1985), <https://scholarship.law.wm.edu/wmlr/vol26/iss5/15>

Copyright c 1985 by the authors. This article is brought to you by the William & Mary Law School Scholarship Repository.  
<https://scholarship.law.wm.edu/wmlr>

## INDEX-DIGEST

Note: Material indexed here includes professional articles as well as student Notes designated (N).

**ADMIRALTY**

- The American Maritime Law of  
Fire Damage to Cargo: An  
Auto-da-fé for a Few Here-  
sies ..... 569

**ATTORNEY FEES**

- Attorney Fees, Freedom of In-  
formation, and Pro Se Liti-  
gants: Per Se Prohibitions  
Frustrate Policies (N) ..... 349

**ATTORNEYS**

- Ethical Problems of Law Firm  
Associates ..... 259

**BANKRUPTCY**

- Workers' Rights Against a  
Bankrupt Employer (N) .... 545

**CIVIL RIGHTS**

- Civil Rights and "Personal In-  
juries": Virginia's Statute of  
Limitations for Section 1983  
Suits ..... 199

**CONSTITUTIONAL LAW**

- The Constitutional Organiza-  
tion of the Government .... 177  
*Doe and Dronenburg: Sodomy  
Statutes Are Constitutional  
(N)* ..... 645

**CONTRACTS**

- Critique of the Promise Model  
of Contract ..... 45

**COURTS**

- A Lesson in Incaution, Over-  
work, and Fatigue: The Judi-  
cial Miscraftsmanship of  
*Segura v. United States* .... 375

**CRIMINAL PROCEDURE**

- A Lesson in Incaution, Over-  
work, and Fatigue: The Judi-  
cial Miscraftsmanship of  
*Segura v. United States* .... 375

**ECONOMIC ANALYSIS OF THE  
LAW**

- A Suggested Remedy for Toxic  
Injury: Class Action, Epide-  
miology, and Economic Effi-  
ciency (N) ..... 497

**EMPLOYMENT DISCRIMINATION**

- The Test of Employee Status:  
Economic Realities and Title  
VII ..... 75

**ENVIRONMENTAL LAW**

- A Suggested Remedy for Toxic  
Injury: Class Actions, Epide-  
miology, and Economic Effi-  
ciency (N) ..... 497

**EVIDENCE**

- The Judicial Development of  
the Parent-Child Privilege:  
Too Big For Its Britches?  
(N) ..... 145

**FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT**

- Attorney Fees, Freedom of In-  
formation, and Pro Se Liti-  
gants: Per Se Prohibitions  
Frustrate Policies (N) ..... 349

**FREEDOM OF SPEECH AND THE  
PRESS**

- Access to Classified Informa-  
tion: Constitutional and  
Statutory Dimensions ..... 805  
Comment on "Access to Classi-  
fied Information: Constitu-  
tional and Statutory Dimen-  
sions" ..... 845  
Comment on "The Nylon Cur-  
tain: America's National Bor-  
der and the Free Flow of  
Ideas" ..... 793  
Comment on "The Nylon Cur-  
tain: America's National Bor-  
der and the Free Flow of  
Ideas" ..... 797  
Comment on "The Nylon Cur-  
tain: America's National Bor-  
der and the Free Flow of  
Ideas" ..... 801  
Cuban Cigars, Cuban Books,  
and the Problem of Inciden-  
tal Restrictions on Commu-  
nications ..... 779  
Embargoes on Exports of Ideas  
and Information: First  
Amendment Issues ..... 863  
The First Amendment—An  
Absolute Right? ..... 851

Introduction to <i>National Security and the First Amendment</i> Symposium .....	715	<b>PARTNERSHIP</b>	
Limits on Scientific Expression and the Scope of First Amendment Analysis .....	897	<i>Jackson</i> Reanalyzed: Preventing Tax-Free Escape Upon Transfer of a Partnership Interest (N) .....	317
The Nylon Curtain: America's National Border and the Free Flow of Ideas .....	719	<b>RACIAL DISCRIMINATION</b>	
Scientific and Technological Information and the Exigencies of Our Period .....	909	School Discrimination Law in the 1980's: The Courts' Abandonment of <i>Brown v. Board of Education</i> .....	7
<b>JURISPRUDENCE</b>		<b>SECURITIES REGULATION</b>	
A Lesson in Incaution, Overwork, and Fatigue: The Judicial Miscraftsmanship of <i>Segura v. United States</i> ....	375	The Legality of Lockups under Section 14(e) of the Williams Act: Balancing the Scales (N) .....	115
<b>LABOR LAW</b>		<b>SODOMY STATUTES</b>	
Punitive Damages for Wrongful Discharge of At Will Employees .....	449	<i>Doe</i> and <i>Dronenburg</i> : Sodomy Statutes Are Constitutional (N) .....	645
<b>LABOR RELATIONS</b>		<b>TAXATION</b>	
Workers' Rights Against a Bankrupt Employer (N) ....	545	<i>Jackson</i> Reanalyzed: Preventing Tax-Free Escape Upon Transfer of a Partnership Interest (N) .....	317
<b>LEGAL ETHICS</b>		<i>Container Corporation of America v. Franchise Tax Board</i> : The Supreme Court Encourages Apportionment Taxation (N) .....	683
Ethical Problems of Law Firm Associates .....	259	<b>TORTS</b>	
<b>LIMITATIONS OF ACTIONS</b>		The Duty to Rescue: A Reexamination and Proposal ....	423
Civil Rights and "Personal Injuries": Virginia's Statute of Limitations for Section 1983 Suits .....	199	Punitive Damages for Wrongful Discharge of At Will Employees .....	449
<b>NATIONAL SECURITY</b>		A Suggested Remedy for Toxic Injury: Class Action, Epidemiology, and Economic Efficiency (N) .....	497
See Freedom of Speech and the Press .....	935		